March .29, 1967

Interamerican Press Association
667 Madieon Ave,,
Hew York, W.Y.

Gentlemen,

1 em snxious to get copies of 8ll the spesches mde at your
19¢3 moetine in Miami in “ovamber of 1983, Cs=n wnu supnly me with
a8 copy?

Should you want i+t returned, I will do en.

If you do not still have copies, are thers sny on file in the
Weshiagion area to vhich you con refer me:

’

Or, have you knowledge of libraries which have both copiess of

toese proceedings and Yeroxinz frellities

Thank you for any help you may provide

Sincerely yours,

Hamold Woisharg



